
To: Dresner, Jenna[jdresner@sos.ca.gov]; Mahood, Sam[SMahood@sos.ca.gov]; Valle, Paula[pvalle@sos.ca.gov]
From: Jones, Akilah[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A8B395B2C4124F98851C85B7DE79AA38-JONES, AKIL]
Sent: Mon 9/21/2020 12:55:49 PM (UTC-07:00)
Subject: Re: elections issue

Tracker is updated. 
 

Thanks,
Akilah 
 

From: Dresner, Jenna <jdresner@sos.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 12:53 PM
To: Mahood, Sam <SMahood@sos.ca.gov>; Valle, Paula <pvalle@sos.ca.gov>
Cc: Jones, Akilah <ajones@sos.ca.gov>
Subject: Fw: elections issue 
 
Post from this morning was removed (and fast!). Akilah - we can update tracker.
 
 

From: Records <reports@content.facebook.com>
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 12:50 PM
To: Dresner, Jenna <jdresner@sos.ca.gov>; Jones, Akilah <ajones@sos.ca.gov>; cristinaflores@fb.com <cristinaflores@fb.com>
Subject: Re: elections issue 
 
Hi,
 
 
Thank you for your report.
 
 
We have reviewed the following content and can confirm that the content has been removed for violating our Community Standards:
 
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fp%2FCFQqnFMDSbR%2F&amp;da
ta=02%7C01%7Cjdresner%40sos.ca.gov%7C34ba4c75b1664a99949b08d85e67a6d1%7C03580c5db6cf44cab63b4361acc7c739%7C
1%7C0%7C637363146554686868&amp;sdata=k3yOre5RpwRI2toE7LuYw2wS0LviTFhWHXYN3gRqMTw%3D&amp;reserved=0
 
 
Kind regards,
 
Facebook Community Operations
 
On Mon, Sep 21, 2020 at 11:43 AM, Dresner, Jenna <jdresner@sos.ca.gov> wrote:
 
> Hi Cristina and team,
>
>
>We wanted to flag this Instagram post: 
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fp%2FCFQqnFMDSbR%2F&amp;da
ta=02%7C01%7Cjdresner%40sos.ca.gov%7C34ba4c75b1664a99949b08d85e67a6d1%7C03580c5db6cf44cab63b4361acc7c739%7C
1%7C0%7C637363146554686868&amp;sdata=k3yOre5RpwRI2toE7LuYw2wS0LviTFhWHXYN3gRqMTw%3D&amp;reserved=0  
from user @Samaire.xoxo. In the video - the participants claim that Gavin Newsom changed everyone's voting status to automatic, 
permanent mail in votes. We are concerned for the spread of this misinformation as it already has upwards of 40K views.
>
>

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%253A%252F%252Fwww.instagram.com%252Fp%252FCFQqnFMDSbR%252F&amp;amp;amp;data=02%257C01%257Cjdresner%2540sos.ca.gov%257C34ba4c75b1664a99949b08d85e67a6d1%257C03580c5db6cf44cab63b4361acc7c739%257C1%257C0%257C637363146554686868&amp;amp;amp;sdata=k3yOre5RpwRI2toE7LuYw2wS0LviTFhWHXYN3gRqMTw%253D&amp;amp;amp;reserved=0
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>The truth is that because of COVID-19, California passed a law to send every active, registered voter a vote-by-mail ballot for the 
November 3rd election, and only the November 3rd election. This does not change individuals voter preferences permanently and this 
misrepresentation of the method to vote/register this year has the potential for voter suppression and confusion.
>
>
>Thanks,
>Jenna
 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.



To: Mahood, Sam[SMahood@sos.ca.gov]; Valle, Paula[pvalle@sos.ca.gov]
Cc: Jones, Akilah[ajones@sos.ca.gov]
From: Dresner, Jenna[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F4A4F8E820504621B354866221CFFA1E-JDRESNER]
Sent: Mon 9/21/2020 12:53:11 PM (UTC-07:00)
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
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